

TANVIR AHMAD SOHAN

WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+8801534960891

tanvirahmadsohan@gmail.com github.com/tanvirahmadsohan

SUMMARY

Hard-working web developer with a flair for creating elegant solutions and with great attention to details. Experienced in responsive design and developing blogs, content management systems and web-applications with PHP, Laravel and Node.js. Passionate about both front-end and back-end development. Regular listener of web developer podcasts.

EXPERIENCE

WEB DEVELOPER

AAN-NAHL SOFTWARE LIMITED | JAN 2015 - OCT 2015

- Developing web applications
- Designing responsible websites
- Website deployment

INDIE DEVELOPER

JAN 2016 - PRESENT

- Developed a complete content management sytem for a blog/portfolio website with Laravel
- Developed a browser extension with WebExtension API
- Developed a web application with Angular4

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, MAJOR IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

SHAHJALAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 2010-2015

TECH SKILLS

- Responsive web desing
- Laravel
- jQuery
- Node.js
- SASS
- Browser Extension
 Development
- PHP7
- CSS3
- Angular
- SQL
- IndexedDB
- MongoDB
- Webpack

REFERENCES

Dr. Shahidur Rahman

Dean.

Department of cse,

Shahjalal University of Science and Technology

Email: msrahman.bd@gmail.com